

Peeples Elementary PTO
General Meeting
February 28, 2019

Agenda:

1. Call to Order- at 9:33a.m.

a. Roberts Rule of Order/Quorum. Those in attendance;
Sarah Harmond, Lauren Scheu, Meghan Simmons, Amanda Moberly, Rhonda Mangin,
Julianne Moore, Adriana Marshburn, Britney Matcheck, Mike Handy, Ashleigh Haycock,
Monica Thomas, Wanda Godwin, Audrey Gumm, Erin Fish, Buffy Blodgett

2. Welcome and Introductions Mrs. Blodgett introduced Mr. Eric Faulkenhagen as
Administrative Intern. Today will be his last day and he will return to Sara Harp Minter to finish
his year long commitment.

3. Approval of [January 2019 Minutes](#)- Motion to approve by Julianne Moore. Second Wanda
Godwin.

4. Officer's Reports

a. President - Rhonda Mangin

- i. [FCBOE updates](#)- Rhonda gave updates on things going on in county. We got a new logo
countywide. A few staff moves as far as principals. New calendars are being voted on for upcoming
years.
- ii. [SCRIP update](#)- We do not have anyone to run the program, so we will not be actively placing
monthly orders with SCRIP company.
- iii. [2019-2020 Board nominations](#)- form will go out in March for new nominations. Corresponding
secretary position will be vacant as Lauren has a 5th grader.
- iv. [2019-2020 Committees](#) - Rhonda is changing the word committee to team. We need new team
leaders (committee chairs) for a few activities that Peeples PTO heads up. Art room, Hospitality, and
Spirit Night need new team leaders for 2019-2020.
- v. [2019-2020 Budget timeline](#) – Board will have a budget meeting with Mrs. Blodgett on March 20,
2019. We will make a proposal and have it ready to be voted on in April. We absolutely need quorum
present at the meeting to approve the budget.

b. Vice President - Amanda Moberly- no report

c. Treasurer - Meghan Simmons- checking is at \$29,486.02 Savings is at \$16,498.24 . We
have 2nd round of SCRIP gift cards ready for teachers. It has been brought to our attention that we
need new nets for the soccer goals and it is currently in the works with the company. We will be
working on a 5 Year Plan and Teacher Wish List for items to be done around the school. Next “big
item” to purchase is mats for the gym walls behind the basketball goals. The current ones are the
original ones from when Peeples was built 20 years ago.

a. Recording Secretary - Sarah Harmond please make sure that you have signed in.

b. Corresponding Secretary - Lauren Scheu walked attendees thru the website and what
forms can be found online. Showed where to find things such as teacher birthdays, newsletter,
calendar etc. can be found.

i. [PTO Website](#)

5. Committee Reports (only upcoming events/programs)

- a. Art Room (Fine Arts Night) - Sheila Schneider- Fine arts night will be on March 14th. Fliers will be going home soon.
- b. Cultural Arts Week - Sarah Harmond committee meeting will be March 12 to discuss needs for the week.
- c. Kindness Week (post report) - Amanda Moberly. Kindness week is over, but the kids enjoyed it. Mrs. Thomas said it was a great week!
- d. Media Center (Book Fair) - Rhonda for Ginger Johnston. Book Fair is coming up.
- e. School Box Kits - Rhonda Mangin. Orders are coming up for 2019-2020. Orders will be strictly online.
- f. Spirit Nights - Lauren Scheu- so far we've made a little over \$2,800. We've added Urban Air in Newnan as a spirit night from 6-8pm on May 9th.
- g. Spring Fling - Amanda Moberly next meeting will be next Wednesday at 8am. Committee is still collecting donations and sponsorships. Forms are available online for sponsorships and donations for businesses to give. Working on VIP tent for day of event. We will need volunteers for day of event- the more hands on deck, the better. Mrs. Thomas and Family and Community outreach committee would like to help.
- h. Room Parents- Room Parents will be sending out a set calendar for Staff Appreciation Week with the opportunity to participate.

6. Principal's Report - Buffy Blodgett thanked Amanda Moberly and committee for Kindness Week. Working with staff and committee to rework activities for next year. Thank you to Hospitality Committee for all the support for appreciation days and staff meeting snacks. We need new Kindergarteners to register...the earlier the better! Tomorrow is PB and JAMMIES day for Bloom. Suggested donation of \$5 for kids to wear jammies to school. Spring Picture day is coming up on March 22nd. 5th grade career fair is on March 21st- really cool program. Next PTO meeting will have Milestones Update. We have two resignations for next year. Jontavious Grier will be our new custodian. We have a few allotment changes for next year in 1st, 2nd, and 5th grade. We will have a food drive for Real Life Center the week of March 18th.

7. Teachers' Report - Monica Thomas thanks from teachers for gift cards and support. Teachers have asked for kickball bases and balls for recess.

8. Old Business-none

9. New Business Meghan Simmons made motion to spend up to \$200 for two sets of kickball equipment for students to use at recess. Wanda Godwin seconded the motion. All were in favor.

10. Open Floor

11. Adjourn Meghan Simmons made motion to adjourn at 10:39a.m, Erin Fish seconded. All in favor.

Upcoming PTO Events:

February 28 - Sky Zone Spirit Night
March 5 - Chick-fil-A Spirit Night
March 11 - 15 - Scholastic Book Fair
March 13 - Zaxby's Spirit Night
March 14 - Fine Arts Night
March 27 - Partner's Pizza Spirit Night
March 28 - PTO Meeting

Please check school and PTO website for all calendar dates